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Detention Transportation
Claim FY2026

Vendor: Muskogee Co. Commissiog Bill To:
PO Box 2307

State of Oklahoma
Muskogee, OK 74402-2307 Office of Juvenile Affairs

day of

Invoice #:; 51-JUL-25-01
Use format: CO# - MMM - YY - Suppl #
i.e.: 01-JUL-25-01 Attn:

¥ O P
Invoice Date: 08/1 8/2025 )

Claim for the Month of:_JY-Y %e%é\ /@«\ O«‘///”:
Vendor I.D: 0000077012 Remit #0027 PO No East Region-4009024889 001-005-6;{{ < x 4 ﬁ; E
o RS
Transportation 19601 400 | 554120 51 0401317 |$118.00
$
$
$
$

TOTAL:|$ 118.00

Please attach transportation log. Claim will not be paid without log.

*NOTE: Object Sub-Acct for each county must be included to ensure proper tracking
Round Time Traveled to the Nearest Qtr Hour.

AAD Initials
Billie J. Cole 918-687-0202
Contact Person Telephone # Area Director Telephone #
Contractor Telephone #

(Notary optional of Area Director)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public (or Clerk or Judge)

My Commission Expires: My Commission #:

OJA-DFS-34 Revised: July 2025
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Melissa Lee

E

From: Cheryl Branch <Cheryl.Branch@oja.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 1:21 PM

To: Melissa Lee

Subject: Emailing: JUL25 juv detention transport claim_Muskogee Co
Attachments: JUL25 juv detention transport claim_Muskogee Co.pdf

Good afternoon, Sheila

Can you please get a Commissioner’s signature on the Contractor line on the attached juvenile
detention transportation claim form for July and scan it back to me? The one that Billie Cole did
wasn’t on the correct fiscal year’s claim form so | retyped it. | will send her the correct FY form so
she’ll have it next time.

Thank you,

Cheryl Branch | Administrative Assistant I
State of Oklahoma | Office of Juvenile Affairs
JSU Northeast Area

444 Court St

Muskogee, OK 74401

Office: 918-709-7761

Oklahoma.gov | Office of Juvenile Affairs website

. OKLAHOMA

FAY JUVENILE AFFAIRS

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment(s) hereto may contain information that is confidential and
privileged pursuant to Title 10A of the Oklahoma Statutes, the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), and /or the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974
(FERPA), and is intended for the sole use of the addressed recipient(s). Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, distribution or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of
the original message. All communications sent to and received from this email address may be
subject to the Oklahoma Open Records Act (ORA). Accordingly, please be advised that should your
communications be responsive to an ORA request and not otherwise subject to any privilege, those
communications may be turned over to a third party. This disclaimer does not waive any right or
privilege that may be claimed by the State of Oklahoma, the Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs,
and/or the sender of this message.



